
MEMORANDUM  
 

Date:        November 30, 2020 
 
To: Doug Bradshaw, Director Port and Marine Services 
 
From: Karen Olson, Deputy Director 
 Mark Tait, Marinas Manager 
 
Re: November Monthly Report for Key West Historic Seaport 
 
 
Key West Bight Operations: 
 

• Harbor walk bathhouse project complete except for entry control system for transient side 
of restroom. 

• New transformers and pedestals for H3 dock will be installed December 2020. 
• Sea Tech of the Florida Keys is currently replacing the Ferry Terminal bathroom counters 

and sinks. \ 
• Additional Ferry Terminal bathroom maintenance including painting will occur in 

December  
 
Key West Bight Marina: 

 
• November transient dockage was down 16% compared to last November. There was a 

lot of bad weather cancellations and the negative effects of Covid-19.  
• Fuel sales were down 18% at the marina. 
• Dinghy slip rentals are down 11% due to locals leaving town as a result of the Covid-19, 

bad weather and lack of employment. 
• Ongoing piling fender and cleat replacement. 
• Fuel systems were inspected and passed the annual certification.  
• 5,754 Passengers passed through the Ferry Terminal this November compared to 14,004 

last November. 
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